
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2014 8:49 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: City of Flint - Project Review Meeting.

I will need to be back in the office in the afternoon. You can attend in the afternoon if you need to.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2014 7:51 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: FW: City of Flint - Project Review Meeting.

Steve,

Just passing this note on to you regarding Flint...we're meeting with the county in the morning – 830am for the S-4001 100% submittal meeting. Depending on your schedule, we could meet with Flint folks in the afternoon.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: Matta, Samir F. [<mailto:SFMatta@lan-inc.com>]
Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2014 11:06 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: City of Flint - Project Review Meeting.

Hi Mike,

The City of Flint is going to have a pre-bid meeting for the Cut In project on Thursday, 2-27-14 at 10:00am and I thought it may be good if you and Steve can attend the meeting and we can follow in the afternoon with a review meeting on the other two projects. If you cannot attend the morning, we can still go over the projects in the afternoon.

Please let me know if this will work with you and Steve.

Thanks.

Samir F. Matta
Senior Project Manager



**Lockwood, Andrews
& Newnam, Inc.**

A REG A DALT COMPANY

D 517.819.2367 C 517.819.2367

www.lan-inc.com • info@lan-inc.com

CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVILEGE NOTICE: This email communication, including any and all attachments, (collectively, this "Communication") is intended solely for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. This Communication may contain information that is privileged, confidential or subject to copyright. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this Communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this Communication in error, please contact the sender immediately. If this Communication was received in error, you are directed to immediately delete and/or destroy all copies.